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Dorothy Menasco OG0 ¢ /S-S U

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 9:42 AM

To: 'michael.smallridge@century21.com’

Subject: FW: WESTLAKELAND WASTEWATER LETTERHEAD.docx

Attachments: WESTLAKELAND WASTEWATER LETTERHEAD.docx

Mr. Smallridge:

Per our telephone conversation, I note that the electronic signature is included at the top of the letter. Your letter is
being accepted for filing. I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Have a good day!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 8:32 AM

To: 'michael.smallridge@century21.com'

Subject: FW: WESTLAKELAND WASTEWATER LETTERHEAD.docx

Mr. Smallridge:
Revised: Your attachment was not included in my earlier response.
We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are
to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official
filing.
Manner of Electronic Transmission:

o Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

o The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the
requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission OOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
Office of Commission Clerk CO71 1| FEB-I e

2/1/2010 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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From: mike smallridge [mailto:michael.smallridge@century21.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2010 12:04 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: WESTLAKELAND WASTEWATER LETTERHEAD.docx

2/1/2010




WEST LAKELAND WASTEWATER
P.O. BOX 10419
BROOKSVILLE, FL. 34603
352-302-7406

January 29, 2010

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission.
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE: Docket # 090415-5U

Dear Commission Clerk:

Please include this letter in the Docket File.
Sincerely,

S / Mike Smallridge

Pro Forma Items paid for during the test Year.

1.
2.

Electrical Shed Repair. $ 1470
Check Valves at Plant $ 1,119

Pro Forma Items paid Since Test Year.

1
2.

Auto Dialer-$2479.57
Replace Discharge pipe @ main Lift Station $ 2438.12

Requested Pro Forma ltems.

1. Insurance

2. Replace Diffusers $ 827.5!

3 Storage Shed for Chemicals, lawn equipment, mower & records
storage

4, Mower

5. Add 1 pump in Lift Station #2 $ 2,282

6. Back up Pumps for Main Lift Station, lift stations #1 & 2 and Effluent

Pumping Station-$5,830.20

WEST LAKLEAND WASTEWATER P.O. BOX 10419 BROOKSVILLE, FL. 34603




WEST LAKELAND WASTEWATER
P.O. BOX 10419
BROOKSVILLE, FL. 34603
352-302-7406

WEST LAKLEAND WASTEWATER P.O. BOX 10419 BROOKSVILLE, FL. 34603




